ARIAN CARLO RUBIO

(b)(6)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Arian Rubio, originally from Somerset, New Jersey, is an optimistic proponent of economic and environmental justice currently serving on Senator Elizabeth Warren's Washington, D.C., staff. Arian previously worked as a policy advocate at the League of Conservation Voters, where he served as a liaison to Congress, federal agencies, and political campaigns on natural resource issues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

THE OFFICE OF U.S. SENATOR ELIZABETH WARREN (D-MA)

Legislative Correspondent

March 2019-Present

- Assist the Deputy Chief of Staff, Senior Counsel for Economic Policy, Director of Oversight and Investigations, and Legislative Director in managing various portfolios for Senator Warren, including energy, environmental, transportation, infrastructure, disaster response, private investment, securities, corporate accountability, and Puerto Rico policy.
- Work with committee staff, advocates, and academics to prepare hearing questions and memos on Senator Warren's priorities on the Banking, Housing, & Urban Affairs; Health, Education, Labor, & Pensions; and Armed Services Committees.
- Craft oversight letters, decision memos, vote recommendations, questions for the record, talking points, fact sheets, bill analyses, and background research for Senator Warren and senior legislative, oversight, communications, and state staff.
- Prepare the introduction of legislation, including the Climate Risk Disclosure Act, Accountable Capitalism Act, Part-Time Worker Bill of Rights Act, and Stop Wall Street Looting Act, in coordination with stakeholder groups and committee staff.

THE LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS (LCV)

Legislative Associate

June 2017-March 2019

- Advocated to Capitol Hill offices and agencies on public lands, forests, wildlife, oceans, and natural resource issues, such as opposition to Arctic National Wildlife Refuge drilling and support of Land and Water Conservation Fund reauthorization.
- Prepared LCV's 2017 and 2018 *National Environmental Scorecards* by writing analyses of legislation, drafting briefing documents, and highlighting LCV's positions on dozens of roll call votes under consideration for congressional staff.
- Drafted press statements and spoke with reporters, crafted social media messaging and public comments, and coordinated fundraising strategies with LCV's 10 departments and more than 30 state affiliate organizations.

EARTHJUSTICE

Policy & Legislation Intern

January 2017-May 2017

• Drafted and edited policy documents and fact sheets, as well as completed legislative research projects using Congress Plus, CQ, and Westlaw, including analysis of chlorpyrifos rules after the Trump Administration declined to ban the chemical's use.

THE WHITE HOUSE COUNCIL ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (CEQ)

Office of Public Engagement Intern

June 2016-December 2016

- Communicated the Obama Administration's environmental successes by planning and staffing meetings with hundreds of
 stakeholder organizations, including nongovernmental organizations, businesses, and state and local governments on major
 developments, such as President Barack Obama's expansion of the Papahānaumokuākea Marine National Monument and
 CEQ's final guidance on considering climate change in environmental reviews under the National Environmental Policy Act.
- Drafted briefing memos and talking points for meetings and events attended by CEQ leaders and senior White House staff.
- Planned and executed highly visible and complex events, including the White House Champions of Change events for Climate Equity and Sustainable Seafood, alongside other staff in the Executive Office of the President and federal agencies.

THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE OF PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

Agency Liaison Associate

May 2015-August 2015

• Processed, reviewed, sorted, and forwarded electronic and written requests for casework with more than 45 federal agencies for the thousands of individuals writing to President Obama and senior White House staff for assistance per day.

POLITICAL EXPERIENCE

WARREN FOR PRESIDENT

Volunteer

August 2019-March 2020

- Spent a total of three weeks in Iowa before the 2020 caucuses to help organize volunteers, talk to potential caucus goers by canvassing and attending events, and assist with get-out-the-caucus logistics, as well as serving as a caucus precinct captain.
- Assisted the organizing staff by canvassing, phone banking, text banking, and training and supervising other volunteers in Iowa, New Hampshire, Massachusetts, Virginia, and Washington, D.C., before the four early states and Super Tuesday.

TOM MALINOWSKI FOR CONGRESS

Volunteer

October 2018-November 2018

• Deployed to New Jersey's 7th district for the last two weeks of the 2018 election on behalf of LCV Action Fund to help organize volunteers and assist with get-out-the-vote logistics to successfully defeat a five-term Republican incumbent.

EDUCATION

THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, COLUMBIAN COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science, Cum Laude, Special Honors

- Graduated in the University Honors Program with a Political Science Major and Philosophy and Sustainability Minors.
- Completed a thesis reviewing U.S. refugee policy and climate-induced migration to the United States from Latin America.